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Pacific Gas and 
Electric Company® James M. Welsch Diablo Canyon Power Plant 

Vice President, Nuclear Generation Mail Code 104/6 
P. 0. Box 56 

October 25, 2017 

PG&E Letter HI L -17-007 

ATTN: Document Control Desk 
Director, Division of Spent Fuel Management 
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Washington, DC 20555-0001 

Materials License No. SNM-2514, Docket No. 72-27 
Humboldt Bay Independent Spent Fuel Storage Installation 
Report of Changes to the Physical Security Plan (Revision 8) 

Dear Commissioners and Staff: 

Avila Beach, CA 93424 

805.545.3242 
Internal: 691.3242 
Fax: 805.545.4884 

10 CFR 72.44(e) 
10 CFR 72.186(b) 

Pursuant to 10 CFR 72.4, 10 CFR 72.44(e) as referenced by License Number 
SNM-2514, and 10 CFR 72.186(b), enclosed is a report of changes to the Humboldt 
Bay Independent Spent Fuel Storage Installation (ISFSI) Physical Security Plan 
(PSP) incorporated in Revision 8 of the PSP, effective August 31, 2017. The 
changes did not decrease the effectiveness of the PSP. The changes meet the 
requirements of the physical protection plan as contained in License No. SNM-2514, 
Condition 12, as modified by the NRC Order dated November 22, 2006, containing 
the Interim Compensatory Measures for Physical Security and Additional Security 
Measures for Access Authorization. 

Pacific Gas and Electric makes no new or revised regulatory commitments (as 
defined by NEI 99-04) in this letter. 

Should you require further information, please contact Mr. Brent Rittmer, ISFSI 
Manager, at (707) 444-0707. 

Sincerely, 

~~ 
cc: William C. Allen, NRC Project Manager 

John B. Hickman, NRC Project Manager 
Scott A. Morris, NRC Region IV Administrator (Acting) 
H BPP Distribution 
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